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Addendum #2 
 

The following items are answers to RFI’s &additional information and shall become part of the 

contract documents: 

 

RFI’s: 

 

Q: Does this work include fire safety?  

A: Fire protection and fire alarm are not required as part of the bid. 

 

Q: Has the Fire Marshal approved the plans? If not who is responsible for getting approval? 

A: Plans have been submitted to the City of Dover for review. Any changes required will be 

addressed with the awarded Contractor. 

 

Q: The VRV shows no hot gas lines, is this correct? 

A: The system is a heat pump system and not a heat recovery system. Only (2) lines are 

required by the specified manufacturer. If additional lines are required by alternate 

manufacturers, the contractor shall include them with their bid should they purchase that 

system. 

 

Q: Is HP-1 located on the roof or on the ground? 

A: HP-1 is located on the ground, on the existing slab. 

 

Additional Information: 

 

1. Attached is revised drawing E-1. Receptacles have been added in various locations 

indicated. 

 




